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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Wednesday, August 14, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Kevin McCarthy Chair of the Cultural Council  

   

RE:  Measure 2025-007-Confirmation of Appointment of Lauren Mello as a 

member of the Cultural Council. Term to expire 6/30/2025.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2025-007-Confirmation of Appointment of Lauren Mello as a member of the 

Cultural Council. Term to expire 6/30/2025. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

An interview with Lauren Mello of 71 Roland Baxter Road, North Attleborough, MA was 

completed with the Town Manager to serve as a member of the Cultural Council. After a 

favorable interview, she was recommended for appointment. 

  

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Lauren Mello as 

a member of the Cultural Council. Her term will expire on June 30, 2025. 

  

The Town Council met on August 12, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2025-007- Confirmation of Appointment 

of Lauren Mello as a member of the Cultural Council. Term to expire on 06/30/2025. 

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Donovan. 

 

Motion carried. 6-0 UNANIMOUS 


